
 
Syracuse Division Bundled Bridges Contract # D800001 

RFP Questions and Answers 
Questions 27-34 

 
 

27. Just an FYI, one of the listed Reference Documents (CADD Files for 5510130) on the 
Authority’s Website appears to have an error in the link:  5510130 CADD Files 09-21-17 
It’s linked to download CADD for 5510090 instead. 
 
Answer: This has been corrected. 
 

28. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS PART 3 – PROJECT REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 1.5 
DESIGN CODES AND MANUALS & SECTION 9 GEOTECHNICS 

            Would the Authority please identify, as per AASHTO, the bridge operational category 
 for the  7 sites as “Critical, Essential or Other”? 
 
 Answer:  BINS 1020079, 5516071, 5516072, 5009929, and 5510130 are critical.  BIN 
 5510090 is essential.  BINS 5512790 and 5512980 are other.  This information will be 
 provided in the Final RFP. 
 

29. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS PART 3 – PROJECT REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 10.3 
STRUCTURES DESIGN REQUIREMENTS 

            In comparing Section 7.22.5 of the Thruway Structures Design Manual to Section 
 10.3.1.D of the Project Requirements, do the project’s additional thickness requirements 
 for uncoated weathering steel apply to rolled shapes? 
 
 Answer:  Yes, the designed rolled section requires modification. 
 
 

30. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS - BIN 1020079 (I-90 over Mohawk Street) 
In the provided survey files (1020079 Survey Files 07-19-17), ROW information is 
included in both the base mapping DGN and a separate ROW DGN. However, the two 
sets of ROW lines do not match each other and have a horizontal shift between them. 
Would the Authority please clarify which is the correct ROW information? 
 
Answer:  The separate ROW DGN have been reposted in the correct spatial location. 

 
31. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS PART 3 – PROJECT REQUIREMENTS, SECTION 10.3 

DESIGN REQUIREMENTS FOR BIN 1020079; REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
If available, would the Authority please provide for Proposer information, as-built plans 
for the existing flood protection system, such as details of the concrete supports, 
anchors and metal plates? 
 

 Answer:  We are acquiring the record plans and they should be posted within a week. 

 
32. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS - BIN 5510090 (Interchange 35 Ramp over I-90) 

            While included for some of the sites, we don’t find a ROW DGN file included in the 
 provided survey files (5510090 Survey Files 07-19-17).  If available, would the Authority 
 please provide for Proposer information? 
 
 Answer:  This information has been posted. 

http://www.thruway.ny.gov/business/design-build/index.html
http://www.thruway.ny.gov/business/design-build/5510090-cadd-files-09-21-17.zip
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33. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS - BIN 5510130 (I-90 over Bear Trap Creek) 
            In reference to the Hydraulic Report, are stream and culvert opening photos 
 corresponding to the hydraulic sections available for Proposer information? 
 
 Answer:  No, they are not available. 
 

34. REFERENCE DOCUMENTS - BIN 5510130 (I-90 over Bear Trap Creek) 
            Were survey shots (point numbers 617-618) below the hydraulic cross-section line 
 intended to be included in the cross-section?  The requested photos may help to clarify. 
 
 Answer:  The points, 617-618, are labeled in the survey file. 

 


